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Re: NRG Commitment. here is a more formal detaili ng of NRG's CGI Project. 

From: Doug 86 

To: Hillary Clinton HDR22@clintonemail.com 

Subject: Re: NRG Commitment... here is a more formal detailing of NRG's CGI Project... 

Thx 
We have tried to have him meet with wjc, calls etc 
No luck 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
To: Doug Band 
Sent: Tue Aug 1719:43:50 2010 
Subject: Fw: NRG Commitment, here is a more formal detailing of NRG's CGI Project, 

Fyi 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Bu rns Strider 
To: H 
Sent: Tue Aug 17 16:38:19 2010 
Subject: NRG Commitment, here is a more formal detailing of NRG's CGI Project, 

[RELEASE IN PART 8S[ 

NRG is very proud to fund such a worthy effort, which will help Haiti on so many levels: 1) It will provide significant economic 
benefits, 2) fulfill basic needs such as access to clean water and food, education, security and 3) provide clean, sustainable 
electricity, Also, the "Solar Market Gardens" component, which includes the sale of produce, will help empower the women of 
Haiti by providing them with needed jobs, These are very real, tangible results - and NRG is grateful and eager for the 
opportunity to work with Solar Electric Light Fund (SELF) to make them happen, 

Here is a brief summary of NRG's plans: 
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* Total NRG Energy commitment: $1 million 
* Project Name: The Sun Lights the Way: Brightening Boucan Carre 
* Project Location: Boucan Carre, as well as intermediate benefit to communities throughout Haiti that would be shown 
a useful model. 
* Project Goal: To enable impoverished villages in Haiti to climb out of energy poverty by using distributed (standalone) 
photovoltaic (PV) solar power 
* Project Description: 
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